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Date: 15 December 2025 

To:   All Bidders 

From: Kenisha Thom 
UNGSC, Chief Procurement Officer 

SUBJECT: Bidder’s Clarification #1 

Invitation to Offer No. UNGSC/S/004/2025- Sale of Assets at the UNGSC, Brindisi, Italy 
This Bidder's Clarification#1 is issued to provide technical and procurement-related 
responses to all queries submitted by bidders. 

Q1) We kindly request clarification regarding the list of vehicles included in the bid 
documentation. Could you please confirm whether the vehicles listed therein are the only 
units available for sale under this invitation? Furthermore, we would appreciate confirmation 
on whether any additional vehicles, specifically PUMA or Casspir vehicles, are currently 
available in your yard, as per the attached photograph. 
A1) We confirm that the vehicles included in this Sale of Assets are only the ones included in 
Appendix 1 – Lot List. At this stage, we don’t have any additional information on future 
Sales. Please, also note that Lot 007, including a Mercedes Sprinter and ICT equipment has 
been removed from subject Sale. Annex A, Appendix 1 and Appendix 2 have been amended 
accordingly. 

Q2) We ask if it is possible to have any further information about the vehicles in lot 007 and 
lot 014. I'm wondering if these are working vehicles. Is there a technical data sheet or 
registration document? 
A2) Please note that the two vehicles included in Lot 014 are sold as scrap metal for 
destruction and as such the technical data sheets and registration documents will not be made 
available. As clarified in A1), Lot 007 including a Mercedes Sprinter and additional ICT 
equipment has been removed from the Sale. 
Please also note that, as per ITO’s instructions, paragraph 1.4: “The bidder must consider that 
the goods are being sold on “as-is, where-is” basis, and without recourse or warranties of any 
kind, either express or implied, including warranties of quality, roadworthiness, 
merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose.”  

Q3) Per quanto riguarda la procedura di vendita UNGSC/S/004/2025, siamo a chiederVi 
alcuni chiarimenti relativamente al lotto 7, in particolare sul veicolo Mercedes Sprinter: ci 
sono documenti per poterlo immatricolare?  
(English) Regarding Sale of Assets UNGSC/S/004/2025, we ask you some clarifications on 
Lot 7, in particular on the Mercedes Sprinter: are there any documents to register it? 
A3) Please, refer to answer A1) above. 

Q4) 1) Regarding lot n. 7 and in particular for the Mercedes Printer vehicle is it possible to 
register it in Italy for road circulation? Will the Mercedes Printer (lot n. 7) setup be listed on 
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the vehicle registration document after registration? If the vehicle registration requires the 
signature of the UN Manager, will it be possible to obtain it? 
A4) Please, refer to answer A1) above. 

Q5) Vorremmo sapere riguardo al lotto n.007 quali documenti sono disponibili per una 
eventuale immatricolazione. 
(English) Regarding Lot n. 007, we would like to know which documents are available for a 
possible registration. 
Q6) Please, refer to answer A1) above. 
 

*** 
 

 
    
 
All the other terms and conditions of the ITO remain the same. 
We look forward to receiving your favorable offer by the tender deadline.  


